PEBBLE CREEK LADIES NINE-HOLE GOLF ASSOCIATION CONSTITUTION

APPROVED ON 10/15/2024 BY MORE THAN 75% OF VOTING MEMBERSHIP

Article I. NAME

The name of this organization shall be PebbleCreek Ladies Nine-Hole Golf Association, hereafter referred to as the PCL9GA.

Article II. PURPOSE

Section 2.01 To promote, encourage, and advance women's golf in accordance with rules adopted by the United States Golf Association (USGA), subject to Local Rules.

Section 2.02 To promote courtesy, sportsmanship, and opportunity to gain playing experience in the game of golf.

Article III. MEMBERSHIP AND ELIGIBILITY

Section 3.01 Residents of PebbleCreek and renters, as defined by the PebbleCreek Homeowners Association, shall be accepted for membership upon completion of application, payment of dues, required orientation and submission of required handicap information. This includes homeowners who have signed a contract and are renting while waiting for their home to close.

Section 3.02 Members shall be golfers desiring to play nine holes and shall be eligible (when dues are current) to vote, hold office, and serve on committees in accordance with the PCL9GA Constitution and By-Laws. Active members of the PebbleCreek Ladies Golf Association, referred to as PCLGA, are not eligible for membership in the PCL9GA. Members of the PCLGA who, due to illness or injury, are unable to play with the PCLGA

may apply to join the PCL9GA, on a temporary basis, for a period of no more than three months.

Article IV. MEMBERSHIP DUES

Section 4.01 Membership dues for the golf year, January 1st to December 31st, shall become due and payable on or before December 20, of the current year and delinquent on December 21, of the current year.

Section 4.02 Membership dues shall be determined by the Board.

Section 4.03 Guest fees shall be determined by the Board.

Article V. OFFICERS AND BOARD

Section 5.01 Elected officers shall be President-Elect, Secretary and Treasurer.

Section 5.02 Members of the Board shall be the four officers (President, President-Elect, Secretary, and Treasurer) and each Standing Committee Chairperson and Co-Chairperson. On all Board matters brought to a vote, each officer of the Board shall have one vote and each Standing Committee shall have one vote.

Section 5.03 The Board shall conduct the business of the PCL9GA, subject to the Constitution, By-Laws, and Standing Rules. Board Meetings shall be conducted using Robert's Rules of Order.

Section 5.04 The President, at her discretion, may have other non-voting members attend Board meetings.

Section 5.05 A majority of the voting members of the Board, including at least two officers, shall constitute a quorum.

Section 5.06 The President shall serve a one-year term. The President-Elect will serve as President the second year of her two-year term.

Section 5.07 The term of office shall be June 1st through May 31st.

Article VI. STANDING COMMITTEES

Section 6.01 Standing Committees shall be: Communications, Handicap, New Member, and Pairings –Play Day & Pairings -Tournaments, Publicity, Rules, Scoring, Social, Tournament, and Webmaster.

Section 6.02 The Chairperson(s) and members of the Standing Committees shall be appointed by the President.

Section 6.03 Chairperson(s) of the Standing Committees shall keep the President informed of their activities in a timely manner.

Article VII. AMENDMENTS

Section 7.01 This constitution may be amended by three-quarters (75%) of the members voting, provided that the proposed changes have been posted for at least thirty (30) days prior to the vote.